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D1vISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

Hublic Sertrice Qonmumnission

November 19, 2002

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 021164-El
Dear Mr. Litchfield:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for authorization to increase Reserve for
Storm Damage by making one-time expense accrual to Reserve before December 31,
2002, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on November 18,
2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.il.us
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CCA Official Filing:

Kay Flynn

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
121302PRL.wpd

Denise Karnes

Friday, December 13, 2002 9:45 AM

Alina Dieguez; Beth Salak; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez; Carol Purvis;
Cayce Hinton; Chelsea Garfield; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe; Della Fordham; Diane
Lee; Dorothy Boone; Gena Harkins; Harold McLean; Hurd Reeves; Ignacio Ortiz; J. Terry
Deason; James Ward; Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; JoAnn Chase; John Grayson; Kathleen
Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Kevin Neal; Kimberly Griffin; Lila
Jaber; Linda Duggar; Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Michael A. Palecki; Norma
Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Richard Tudor; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sharon
Allbritton; Susie Folsom; Thelma Crump; Tim Devlin; Veronica Washington; Walter
D'Haeseleer

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference

The attached prerelease was sent to the daily newspapers this morning, 12/13/02.



State of Florida
Public Serfrice Conumission
NEWS RELEASE

December 13, 2002 Contact: Kevin Bloom or Thelma Crump 4 850-413-6482

ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE
TALLAHASSEE — The following issues are among those scheduled for --
consideration during the December 17, 2002 Agenda Conference.

ITEM 3 - DOCKET NO. 021061-TP - PETITION OF CNM NETWORKS, INC. FOR
DECLARATORY STATEMENT THAT CNM’S PHONE-TO-PHONE INTERNET PROTOCOL (IP)
TELEPHONY IS NOT “TELECOMMUNICATIONS” AND THAT CNM IS NOT A
WTELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY” SUBJECT TO FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION JURISDICTION. The Commission will consider a number of
legal motions in addition to a staff recommendation to open a generic
proceeding to address issues raised in connection with phone-to-phone
Internet protocol telephony.

ITEM 9 - DOCKET NO. 000121B-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS PERMANENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES FOR
INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. (SPRINT-FLORIDA
TRACK) The Commission will consider a staff recommendation to
establish permanent performance measures to evaluate operational
support systems provided by Sprint to alternative local exchange
carriers.

ITEM 23 - DOCKET NO. 021164-EI - PETITION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
INCREASE RESERVE FOR STORM DAMAGE BY MAKING A ONE-TIME EXPENSE ACCRUAL
TO RESERVE BEFORE DECEMBER 31, 2002. The Commission will consider
whether to allow FP&L to make a one-time expense accrual of between
$25 million to $35 million to increase its Reserve for Storm Damage.

#H##

Website - http:/Awww floridapse.com

Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32389-0850
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From: Janice Banka 4'
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2002 9:35 AM

To: CCA -Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/27/02 9:16:00 AM

Docket Number: 021164-E1

Filename / Path: 0211640r.mks

Order Granting Petition for a One-Time Expense Accrual to Reserve for Storm Damage.

Number of pages in order - 4.

Thanks "J"
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Marguerite Lockard Pst-03-011"7-Co-EIL
From: Andrea Cowart Z-

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 11:30 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Cc: Marlene Stern

Subject: Order

Consummating Order
021164 - 021164co.mks

Andrea N. Cowart, Executive Secretary
Office of the General Counsel

State of Florida Public Service Commission
acowart@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6402 Phone

(850) 293-6402 Suncom

(850) 413-7180 Facsimile
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